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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


(Superseded by 19.0710)

Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	060319_2.2

	Project No.: 2019
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
Obsolete Pay Items, Item Number Request, AASHTOWare Project Manual (6/19)


Item Numbers Made Obsolete
Recently (050119) the AWP administrators made many items obsolete. If the item was included in your estimate before being made obsolete, you may keep the item through advertisement; therefore, it is suggested you do keep the obsolete items in your estimate through advertising. An obsolete items cannot be added to an estimate. 
When validating in AWP, you will receive messages notifying you of obsolete items. The obsolete items will not keep you from validating the estimate.

Item Number Request
Request an item number from the Items Admin person when you are confident the item will be included in the advertising package unchanged. The AWP administrators are the only people that may make an item obsolete. The "item Admin" person can delete an item; however, to delete an item it cannot be included in any project estimates during design or construction. In most cases, it is not practical to delete an item.

Allow at least seven days for the AWP Item Admin person to provide an item number. 

Include:
Project:

Project No.:

Design Phase:

Requested Numbers by Date:

	Item Number
(Bidtab IV)
	Item Number (AWP)
	Item Description
	Unit
	Comments

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


Insert the item number requested into the table. The AWP Item Admin person will fill in in the row below with comments as needed.

AASHTOWare Project
There is a new Preconstruction User Guide

Preconstruction User Guide (6/19)
Summary of the Changes: (from the AASHTOWare Project Administrators)

General

(
All chapter sections have been numbered

Ch. 3

(
"Changes" items are for construction use only (also Ch. 18)

(
Info required for MRS to push project info into AWP & times of info pushes added
(
A couple new screen shots of changed configuration (also Ch 18)

Ch. 5
(
New Screen shot of Proposal Summary to reflect config change

Ch. 7
(
Some language changes (i.e. send ebsx file deletion requests to AWP Admins, not Module Admins) and attachment type description changes.
Ch. 9
(
Changed NOTE on p 36, item 9

Ch. 12, 16, 17
(
New screen shot of Vendor General Summary to reflect config change

Ch. 13

(
Change to info on requesting consultant accounts

Ask graphics to print you the chapters related to your User roles or print from the website listed below. Most users will need chapters 1-5. Please coordinate with others in your group and consolidate the order.
Module Administrators/Trainers (MA/T)
Contact the MA/T for assistance:

•
Fred Park – Highway Design Dept. is the primary contact for Central Region highway items

•
Ralph Kiehl – Aviation Design Dept.

•
Virginia Groeschel – Aviation Contracts Dept.

AASHTOWare Project Home
http://dot.alaska.gov/aashtoware/index.shtml
AASHTOWare Project Preconstruction User Guide:
(
Available to DOT personnel printed in the Graphics department.

(
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
AASHTOWare Project Dashboard

(
Working site: https://dotancawp01/#/Dashboard
(
Test Site: https://dotancawptest1/Account/LogOn?ReturnUrl=%2F
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
Highway FAX: 243-4409/Aviation FAX:  269-0620


